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File No. 014898.000017  

December 16, 2022 

DELIVERED BY EMAIL  

Ms. Nancy Marconi, Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON  M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Marconi 

Re: 2023 Cost of Service Application 
PUC Distribution Inc. (“PUC Distribution”) 
OEB File Number: EB-2022-0059 

We represent PUC Distribution in the above noted proceeding. In Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) 
Procedural Order No. 1 dated October 18, 2022, it states that within 48 hours of the conclusion of the 
settlement conference PUC Distribution shall file a letter informing the OEB of the status of the 
settlement discussions.  

We can advise that the parties propose to continue settlement discussions and PUC Distribution will 
update the OEB on the status of the settlement discussions on or before December 23, 2023. 

Yours truly, 

 

Colm Boyle 

cc: Interveners in EB-2022-0059 


